



# Niccolò Berguglia

## VideoEditor & AI Artist

Hi, I am Niccolò Berguglia, a video editor, graduate of the CISA in Locarno where I had many experiences in editing fiction and documentaries. My training in cinematography provided me with the solid technical and creative foundations necessary to excel in this field. My first editing experiences allowed me to put into practice the skills I learnt during my studies. I am ready for new creative challenges in video editing in order to grow professionally.

## Contacts

### Phone

+39 346 57 10 142

+41 78 615 97 64

### Email

niccolo.berguglia@gmail.com

### Address

Via Torchietto 6/A,  
28819 Vignone VB, Italia

## Education

2016 - 2020

### IT Specialist

IIS Cobianchi - Verbania Intra

2020 - 2023

### Film and Television Filmmaker - Editing

CISA - Locarno

## Software

- Avid Media Composer
- Adobe Premiere Pro
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe InDesign
- Adobe After Effects
- DaVinci Resolve

## Languages

Italian (Native Language)

English (Good)

## Work Experience

### September 2023 - Now

Verbania, Piemonte, Italia

#### Freelance Video Editor & Ai Artist

I mainly collaborate with CDP Kravefilms on commercial productions.

### August 2023

RSI | Comano, Lugano TI, Svizzera

#### Location Sound Operator

I worked as a location sound technician during the filming of a TV series-documentary produced by RSI, shot on the Via Alta Crio, on the border between Ticino and Grisons.

### May - June 2023

CISA | Locarno TI, Svizzera

#### Editor of "La morte dei bombi"

I edited the graduation film of the director Sara Fiechter. The editing was done using Avid Media Composer under the supervision of Paolo Cottignola.

### Luly 2022 e July 2023 - August 2023

CISA | Locarno TI, Svizzera

#### Technical Support Avid S6

I was responsible for disassembling and assembling the Avid S6 console owned by CISA, located in screening room 3 at Palacinema in Locarno.

### June 2021 - August 2021

Inmage SA | Mendrisio TI, Svizzera

#### Assistant of director

I worked as the second assistant director on the film 'Stars - Success at the Cost of Love,' directed by Anna Spacio. My responsibilities included managing extras, actors, and providing support to assistant director Emilio Romeo.

### MY PORTFOLIO



### SHOWREEL

